From: Pilon, Janet <Janet.Pilon@hamilton.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Stevenson, Kirsten <Kirsten.Stevenson@hamilton.ca>
Subject: October 25, 2023 - Council

Re: Correspondence from Kirsten Stevenson, Administrative Director, Hamilton Police
Services Board respecting the Hamilton Police Service Projected Capital Expenditures:
2024-2033 (Item 5.7)

At its meeting of October 25th Hamilton City Council received and referred your correspondence to
the General Manager of Finance and Corporate Services for appropriate action

Thank you,

Janet

Janet Pilon, AOMC CMO DPA CMMIII
Acting City Clerk

Office of the City Clerk

Phone: 905-546-2424 Ext. 4304

Cell:

E-mail: janet.pilon@hamilton.ca

Vision:
The Legislative Division is Dedicated to Excellence in the Provision of Service to the Community, Corporation &

Council with Integrity, Accuracy and Transparency.

Mission:
The Legislative Division aims to strengthen and promote local government by facilitating the proceedings of City
Council and its Commiittees, fulfilling the requirements of various Provincial statutes and educating the public to

make it understandable and accessible.
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